

## ETHEL (DOLLY) CRAWFORD



**Date of birth:** 12/12/1933

### **Hawaiian ancestry**

Hawaiian - 87 1/2%

Chinese - 12 1/2%

### **Educational background**

Waialua High School - 1951

St Francis Hospital School of Nursing - 1954

### **Employment history**

St Francis Hospital - Honolulu, HI 1954-1956

Saint Bernadine Hospital - San Bernardino, CA 1956

Mercy Hospital - San Diego, CA 1957-1961

Full time mother and wife - 1961 - 2013

### **Criminal record**

none

### **Personal statement**

Listed as Ethel Crawford, I am more commonly known as Aunty Dolly K. Crawford. I have been active in the Hawaiian and Pacific Islander communities of San Diego County for over 30years. Founder of `Ahahui Kiwila Hawaii O San Diego - 1993. Founder Pacific Islander Festival Association-1996. Elected and served as "delegate at large" to first Aha - 1999.

Recently elected president AKHSD, kalai moku Mainland Council AHCC and AHCC director - 2015-2016. I bring to Aha, experience, knowledge, wisdom, history, cultural sensitivity, awareness of NH outside Hawaii and fondest aloha. Mahalo Ke AKUA!

**The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them :** Walter Alan Crawford

William Ware Crawford

Robert Joseph Crawford

Antoinette Noelani Spaulding

Joseph Hookipalani Bustillos

Antionette Mallow

Davidee Kaleilani Mallow

Ken Keahiolalo Mallow

Anthia Oi Lan Austin

Margaret Kaaiohelo Sanborn